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From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Monday, 28 January 2019 5:50 PM

Check MV - SLN7B61U (doa: 22/01/2019)
COE PARF.pdf

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 65942560 | Direct fax +65 62257402 I mitah@sq.msiq-asia.com

MSIG
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1t29t2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Fuel Typer PetroFElectric

Sporty Red SUv, Almost Brand New Condition, One Owner Only, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, Low Maintenance Cost, With WarranM Flexible
In-house Loan Packages Available,

Prime Motor & Leasing

Posted: 24-Jan-2019 Tagsr 2017 Toyob C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR. Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1,8A S 186,800 $9,840 /yr 22-Aug-20t7 t,797 cc SUV

Fuel Type: PetroFElectric :
Elegant Silver SUV. Almost Brand New Condition. One Owner Only, Low Fuel Consumption With hlybrid, Low Maintenance Cost, with Warranty.
Flexible In l,louse Loan Packages Available.

Postedi 23-lan-2019 Tags: 2017 Toyot? C-HR,2017 loyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, totota CHR, Toyota, C-HR. CHR, Used Toyota

Available

suv AvailableToyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A S $88,s00 $9,780 /yr 14-Nov-2017 1,797 G, 800 km

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Flexible In House Loan Packages Available, Low Fuel Consumption.

Prime Motor & Leasing

Posted: 22-Jan-2019 Tagsr 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

Toyota c-HR Xybrid 1.8A G 193,800 $10,500 /yr 29-Aug-2017 1,797 cc 28,000 km suv
Fuel Type: PetroFElectric

Full Bodykit! Very Good Fuel Consumption. Fl€xible Loan! Tire Pressure Indicator, Dl spec Rs BBK, Simota Air Intake, Cusco strut Bar And
Undercarriage Bar, 4 x Magnetic Shades, Pioneer 5850 Head Unit,..,

Posted: ?0-lan-201.9 Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR. 2017 toyota CH& Toyota C-H& toyota CHR, Toyota, C"HR, CHR, Used Toyota

Insurance renewal at cheaper price!

We'll flnd you the cheaPest car insurance quotes from over l0 lnsurers, Make your choice on zero excess and own workhop, Everything done at the
comfort of your own home. Roadside assistance & claims support completely free.

Find out more!

Fuel Type: PetroFElectric

G Model. I Owner. Made In Japan, White color Wth Wivid+ Nardo Grey Wrap Providing Total Paint Protection. Sound Proofing, Toyota Bodykit, 3
Years / 100K Kt'1 Warranty. Not PHV. 1000/o Accident Free, Hig,,,

posted:1.5-lan-L019 laqs: ?0tTToyotaC-HR,20lTtoyotaCHR,ToyotaC-HR,toyotaCHR,Toyota,C-HR,CHR,UsedToyota

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A G - N.A 25-May-2W7 1,797 cc SUV

Fuel Typ€r PetroFElectric

Mainly Used tur work. Well Taken Care Of, warranty And Free Servicing Until 100k Or 3 Years. Handover Mid March Or Earlier,

Poste(j: l4-Jan-2019 Tagsi 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR. Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

Toyota c-HR Hybrid 1,8A G S94,500 $10,500 /yr 03-Nov-20u r,797 cc 14.000 km sw Avaitabte
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

1 Owner High Spec G lvlodel In Sporty Yellow with Bbck Roof, Extremely Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner, 3 Ceramic Coatings. Hybrid And q6
Electric Car Are The Future Of Automotive. ToyotaYs Safety Se..,

Postedi l6-Jan-2019 Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyola CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1,8A G $83,800 $9,580/yr 25-May-2017 !,197 cc 56,000 km SW

Available

Available

ffisffi

SOLD

@

Available

Fuel Type: PetroFElectric

(We Assure 100% Genuine Mil€age, Brand New Car Condition.) Registered, Didn't Drive By Anyone At All. Showroom Car, Mileage Only 2lKm. High
COE Paid. New Road Tax, Option To Convert To Nomal Plate Us...

Posted: 08-jan-2019 'lags: 201.7 Ioyota C-HR, 20lirtoyota CHR, toyota C-hR, toyota CHR, Ioyota, C-HR, Ct-lR, Used loyota

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A G f91,000 $10,030/yr 09-Oct-2017 L,797 cc 39,500 km SW Avaitabte
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Enjoy Loan Interest Rate At 2.780/0. Up To 80Yo Financing Possible. Trade In Welcome. Just Changed. 100% Accident-Free, View To Believe, Don't ffiMiss This White Beauty, CalySMS To Anange A Viewing Now. V,..

Posled: 07-.,an-2019 Tags: 2017 Toyola C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1,8A S
(oPc)

t83,900 $9,130 /yr 29-Dec-2017 1,797 cc 21 km SUV

$90,998 $9,930/yr 27-Dec-20U 1,797 cc 7,7Lgkm SWToyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A 5
Fuel Type: PetroFElectric

Be Our Next Happy Buyer To Own This Well Kept Vehicle At Most Reasonable And Affordable Price! Almost New Car Conditions! Family 2nd Car! Come
th 3 Years Warranty And Free Servicing With Reputable W...

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 I
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Ioyota C-HR Hybrid
1.8A G

25-May-2017
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